From: Lyn Eglen on behalf of Planning EConsultation

To: Natacha Osler; PScanl

Subject: FW: Planning Application 20/02047/F
Date: 14 January 2021 09:04:03
Attachments:

From: Jane Forder <jane.forder@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2021 13:16

To: Planning EConsultation <planning.econsultation@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Natacha Osler <natacha.osler@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: Planning Application 20/02047/F

Conservation Team Comments

No objections as this proposal will enhance the street scene, and the conservation area.

Jane Forder
Conservation Support Officer

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

| am currently working from home and will reply to emails as quickly as possible.

From: Steven King <Steven.King@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2021 10:36

To: Jane Forder <jane.forder@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Planning Application 20/02047/F

Steven King
Conservation Officer
Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk
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MemOrandum Borough Council of
King’s Lynn & Hfr=t305

West Norfolk

To: Conservation Team BCKLWN
BCKLWN
From: Mrs N Osler
My ref: Date: 2 September 2011
Applicant: David Morris

Reference Number: 20/02047/F

Details: Replacement of deteriorating timber framed asbestos garage/workshop
with timber cabin/studio on existing concrete foundation. at Cuckstool

Cottage Cuckstool Lane Castle Acre Norfolk PE32 2AH BLPU:
010000033196

| have recently received details in respect of the above planning application. If you would like to make
comments on this application, please do so no later than 3 February 2021

You can make your comments by email to planning.econsultation@west-norfolk.gov.uk.

The Case Officer dealing with this is Mrs N Osler who can be contacted on 01553 616402 should you
have any questions.

Application Details in Public Access

http://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?active Tab=summary&keyVal=QLH970IV00I00

[just copy and paste the above link into your web browser]

Please allow 2 working days from the date of this letter to ensure the documents have been scanned.






07395 850018

| am currently working from both home and the office, but | am replying to emails as quickly as
possible
Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Planning.econsultation@west-norfolk.gov.uk <Planning.econsultation@west-

norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:37:38 AM

To: Steven King <Steven.King@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application 20/02047/F

Please see attached consultation document
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